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Agenda
e Introductions & Housekeeping — Kay Shaffer
e BMWBO - Gayle Nuppnau
e Supplier Development and Support — Kay Shaffer
e RFP Requirements — Kay Shaffer
e PHIX Overview— Kay Shaffer
e Additional RFP Items — Kay Shaffer
e Questions and Answers — Kay Shaffer
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Introductions and Housekeeping

e [ntroductions
 Emergency EXxits
e Restrooms

 No answers are official until confirmed in writing
and posted to the DGS website
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Bureau of Minority & Women Business
Opportunities

 Participation encouraged
* Disadvantaged Business Submittal
* Enterprise Zone Small Business

4 p-gnnsylvanla
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Supplier Development and Support

Bureau of Procurement
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www.dgs.state.pa.us/procurement
Your Gateway to All

Procurement Information

icrosoft Internet Explorer
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Links to:

PA STATE AGENCIES v

P ert | Real Esta

EDWARD . RENDELL

.| Home = Doing Business with the Commonwealth » Procuremant

. GOVERNOR
DGS Bureau of Procurement has upgraded to Microsafl Office 2007, IF you have trouble reading our i Jeffiay 1. Mands
documents you may need to dawnload the fres compatibility pack offered by Microsaft. Ghief Procurement Officer, Bureay of

Procurement

- - -
- nbemEe PA eMarketplace is a one stop shop for suppliers to view upcoming o

® Anoregates Search and current solicitations, solicitation tabulations, award information -

statewide contracts and sole source information
Ce n t e r (727) 787-5733 (main)
CK LINKS:

- : SUPPLIERS AGENCIES COSTARS
e-Marketplace - N

Registar to do business with the Register our Organization to Pi SUPPLIER PORTAL
commonwealth of Pennsylvania? Reques! lo Advertise? become a COSTARS member?

o Recyclad Content
Requirements

ure@state. pa, us

= Dabarmant

. = COSTARS
- POINTS OF CONTACT SEARCH
PA S I e r P O rt a T ot Atands & oo Sourts P COSTARS “ )
| I ecent Awards & Sole Source articipate a5 &
Procurements Eearch for Contracts? Supplier? ® rorms
(PA ebarketplace)
im FAQ's

o Access the Procurement
Handbook?

Sign up for Bureau of Procurement eAlerts! Know what ta bid on?

CinvitatonTa Quably

Procurement =
Handbook e

Supplins and Surplus Operations

* Procurement Handbook

ABOUT:

The Bureau of Procurement is responsible for purchasing or contracting for equipment, supplies and services for
the Commonwealth, Tha Bureau is the purchasing coordinator and exercises control over the acquisition
materials and services, and awards contracts to suppliers,

i In addition to acting as the central procurement organization, the bursau provides guidance and consultation ta
aver 50 state agencies, boards and commissions on their individual procurements,

Our staff of dedicated and knowledgeable commadity specialists is on hand ta help you with your procursment
naads.

Risk and Incurance

Construction and Public Works cOn
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www.eMarketplace.state.pa.us
Your Gateway to

Contract Information

PA E Marketphce Supplier Service Center Bureau of Procurement PA Treasury Contract Site

> admin login

SO | i C i tat i O n S to the official site of the

Pennsylvania eMarketplace portal. Thisisyour S
one-stop shop for Bidding, Awards and oth

Tabulations S

Awards e

Contracts mm

Sole Source Hovet e th butonssbov o e

COSTARS
Links:

7] e-mail

Farm - Cherry Sprlngs Pa

The latest version of Adobe Acrobat Reader is required ta view these files

' DG5S Bureau of Procurement has upgraded to Microsoft Office 2007, If you have trouble reading aur
u p p I e r documents you may need to download the free compatibility pack offered by Microsoft.
CO n t r aC t S PEHH‘SYWE"’E
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www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us
Your Gateway to
Procurement

Registration

Welcome to the Pennsylvania Supplier Portal!

The Pennsylvania Supplier Portal enahles suppliers to participate in electronic hidding opportunities with the
Commornwealth, and alia Manage Waer and Company Data

The Pa Supplier Portal is & secure site. The PA Supplier Portal certified browsers are Intemet Explarer 0.0 or
1.0 on a windows xP operating system. Other products may work; however, full functionafity cannot be
assured

Probilime
Passveurd

gour pasawiord? Select thiy log on fink at thy top of this page, thn sedect th ®
ocated at the bottom of the page,

Manage
company data

The "Supplier Service Center™ link located on the left navigation bar contains helpful tools to provide
assistance throughout the Supplier Registration and Bidding Processes.

wns and contact

v om thie upper nght comer contains commos

mnformation.

TF you ane expersencing access problims with the site, phease seloct stalus for system avakitibty
mformation,

Link:
Customer Service
Center

pennsylvania
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Supplier Services Center

3 Department of General Services rosoft Internet Explorer

Fils Edt View Favorites Tooks Heb

Your Gateway to
Supplier Help (R TDEST X IR e —

1 " ¥ o ey -
& nnsytvani . 4 il
ggﬁmsr?oyslzzﬂgmw?wmas W .,[ Irmf/df i“/ f‘\ / e 3

" pennsylvania Y
O W O - Department of General Services | o oe . ging Business with the Commonwealth > Procurement > Supplier Service Center > sidding Help

Daing Business with the
Commonwealth

# supplier service Center ® Need Help?

Supplier Service Center &
. Suppliar Service Genter
Home

Individuals with either an Administrative User or Bidder role have authority to electronically view and respond to Commonwealth Solicitations. 4n
Administrative User may assign Bidder roles, To obtain more information on creating Bidder roles, please select the Suppliers FAQ's link on the left
*Log On or Pazsverd Rezat | navigation bar.

View Current Awards &

Search the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Current Solicitations and Contracts, as well as Recent Awards by visiting the PA eMarketplace website.
Upon entering PA e-Marketplace, select from the fallowing left menu options:

add users

. Search for and view current solicitations
Buraau of Minerity & » Awards: View a list of awards in respanse to solicitations

Saportunites » Search Contracts: Search the Commonwealth database for current state agency contracts,

" COSTARS

o Procuramant vs. Non
Brocuremant Suppliars

- -+-1 The following information is required to Bid on Commonwealth Solicitations:
4 Need Halp with Supplier

Services

e e Complete the online Supplier Registration Process,

Establish an Administrative User
Log On as an Administrative User or Bidder,
after Logging In to the PA Supplier Portal, select the "Bidder tab located on the upper left comer of the screen, then select "Select/Submit &
Bid" from the left navigation bar

BIDDING HELPFUL TOOLS
Bidding Process Reference Guide

cosTaRs S supplier Respanse to 4 Salicitation - Brachure
Procurament Forna

Resource toolbox: == So @

Procursmant Collaboration

How do 1 Submit or Change 3 bid?
How do 1 Add a Bidder?
How do 1 Submit a W-9 Form?

[] L] []
- How do 1 Register for e-Alerts?
- How do 1 Access e-Marketplace?
Training o

FAQs

pennsylvania
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FAQ's

Registration
Bidding

Account
Information

Supplier Services Center

HOW DO I...
+ Find a Solicitation?
HOW DO I... +* Submit or Change a Bid?
. . + Add 3 Bidder?

* Register as a Mew Supplier? & Submit a W-9 Form?

+ Register as an Existing Supplier? + Register for aflarts?

+ Determine if I am a Mew or Existing Supplier? * Accoos DA eMarketp-Iace‘i‘

+ Determine if I am a Procurement or + Become @ COSTARS Supblier?

Mon-Procurement Supplier?

Cbtain my Wendor Mumber?

Reset my Password?

Minority 2 Wormen Business Certification?

L]

ADDITIONAL INFO:
Fad's

Contact Us:

ADDITIONAL INFO:
Fay's

Contact Us:
F17-246-2676 (local)
877-435-7362

Select 2 from prompt menu

717-345-2676 (localy e-mail: srmhelp@state.pa.us
87 7-435-73532
Select I from prompt menl
e-mail: RA-PSC_Supplier_Requests@state.pa.us
HOW DO I... HOW DO I...
* Create a Company Account? + Submit 2 W-9 Form?
+ Manage/Jpdate my Account Data? + Learn more about D-U-R-57
+ Manage/pdate administrative User Data? + Learn more about Minority 2 Women
+ Update my &CH Banking Information? Business Opportunities?
+ Create additional Users? *+ Learn more about COSTARS?
+ Add a Bidder? * Check on status of an Invaice?

ADDITIOMNAL INFO:
Fag's

Contact Us:
F17-345-267a6 (localy
8y 7-435-732632

Select I from prompt menl
e-tmail: RA-PSC_Supplier_Requestsd@state.pna.us

ADDITIONAL INFO:
FAd's

pennsylvania
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Supplier Support

Customer Services Call Center
717-346-2676
1-877-435-7363

Option 1

Registration
Company Data Updates
ACH Banking Changes
Invoice Payment Status
1099 Questions e

D s A RT BUYING
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Supplier Support

Customer Services Call Center
717-346-2676
1-877-435-7363

Option 2
Searching for Solicitations
Bidding Process
e-Alerts

pennsylvania
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Proposal Package Notes
ADDRESS PROPERLY

Include
RFP Number
Number Multiple Package
(I.e. 1 of 3, 2 of 3, etc.)
Must be Sealed

Proposals Arriving AFTER Opening Time
Will Be REJECTED

p-gnnsyt aaaaa
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Supplier Support
Brochures

Procurement Guide
Doing Business with the Commonwealth

Registration Guide
Registering as a Supplier

Supplier Guide
Locating and Responding to a Solicitation

pennsylvania
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RFP Requirements

» Three separately sealed submittals
» Technical

= Cost
* Disadvantaged Business

= Received on time — Due 05/24/2010 by 1:30 PM
EDT

= Signed by an official authorized to bind the
company

= No cost In the technical submittal
= Letters of Support

15
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PHIX Overview

e Structure
— Backbone
— Components

e Assumptions
— Numbers assumed for cost submittal purposes only
— Actual implementation timeline and numbers to be negotiated
with the selected Offeror
— Annual review and planning sessions to adjust assumptions

« EMR-lite
— Required submittal

pennsylvania

_smm BUYING
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Additional RFP Items of Note Part | General Requirements

« Demonstrations and Clarifications (I-17)
All responsive Offerors will be expected to
provide a demonstration and clarifications

Restriction of Contact (1-22) — The

Issuing Officer Is the sole point of contact
for this RFP

17
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Additional RFP Items of Note Part Il Proposal Requirements

* Prior experience Part II-4 —
= minimum of three references
= Accurate contact information for references
= Notify references in advance

= Emergency Preparedness

= What plans are in place to ensure continued service to the
Commonwealth if a disaster/pandemic situation were to strike
your company

pennsylvania

_smm BUYING
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Additional RFP Items of Note

 Mandatory Responsiveness Part Ill-1
— Timely received
— Properly signed
— 2 Unique letters of support

« Part Il of the RFP outlines the format of
responses — please include dividers or tabs to

separate each section
 Work Plan — use requirements in Part IV for
outline, provide detall

pennsylvania
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Additional RFP Items of Note — Service Level Agreements

* Propose additions or changes to match your
oroposed solution

* Final service levels may be negotiated with the
selected Offeror (see Part |I-8 of the RFP)

* Proposals must be based on the service level
matrix as issued with the RFP

* Will be reviewed as part of the annual planning
process

pennsylvania

BUYING
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Additional RFP Items of Note — Cost Submittal

 Read instructions carefully

 If a fee does not apply, enter “0”

o Additional lines may be inserted

 Verify that all formulas calculate correctly

e Deliverables are not the same for each
proposed year

* A revised Appendix C will be posted along
with the questions and answers

pennsylvania

BUYING
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Questions

e Initial Questions and Answers — Posted to DGS
website on April 16, 2010

e Additional Questions — Due by 2:00 PM EDT

Monday, April 26, 2010. Answers posted by 4:00
PM EDT Friday April 30, 2010
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